

DC Admin

From: ENVU Biodiversity and Land Use
Sent: 03 February 2026 13:00
To: Planning ContactCentre
Subject: 2026/90114 at location agricultural barn, adj Wood View Farm, 42, Manor Road, Farnley Tyas, Huddersfield, HD4 6UL

Hi There,

As the works do not involved demolition nor extension – I do not believe an Ecological Assessment is warranted.

However, informatives for bats and birds will be provided for works / alterations to ensure minimal impact.

The development appears to be within the original footprint of the building / hardstanding (according to the description provided by the application) and is therefore BNG requirements are exempt as set out in Schedule 7A of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended). Should more information come to light, please do let me know.

Suggested

Informatives

Birds

All works should be timed to occur outside nesting bird season (typically March to August, inclusive). If this is not possible all potential bird nesting opportunities must be checked by a suitably experienced ecologist within 24 hours prior to works. If any active nests are found, the ecologist should advise on suitable species-specific works exclusion zones. The exclusion zones should be regularly monitored by the ecologist and remain in place until the young have fledged the nest, or the nests are otherwise deserted.

Reason: In order that the proposals are implemented in accordance with the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended).

Bats

Bats and the places they use for shelter or protection (i.e. roosts) are protected under the Habitats Regulations 2017 (as amended). They receive further legal protection under the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended). Section 43 of the Habitats Regulations makes it an offence to: deliberately capture, injure, or kill a bat; deliberately disturb bats; or damage or destroy a bat roost. Where a licence is required to derogate from the Habitats Regulations, a grant of planning permission does not constitute consent to proceed with the works insofar as they affect the species in question. The licence must be applied for separately from Natural England, be granted and all licence conditions be complied with for the works to proceed lawfully.

Reason: In order that the proposals are implemented in accordance with the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended).

Many thanks, Katie

Ecology Team
Planning and Development Service
Place Directorate – Skills and Regeneration
PO Box 1720,
Huddersfield,
HD1 9EL